A motion was made by Commissioner Hires, seconded by Commissioner Bailey, and duly carried to adjourn. There being no further business to come before this body, they did then adjourn.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, Clerk

CHARLES RICHARDS, Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING FEBRUARY 18, 1986

The Board of County Commissioners met this date in regular session with the following members present to: wit: Chairman Charles Richards, Commissioners Emmanuel Hires, Ronald Wood, Drew Peacock.

Deputy Clerk, Gail O'Bryan, Attorney David House, and Sheriff Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Hires, and followed with prayer by Commissioner Peacock, and pledge of allegiance to the flag.

The minutes of the meeting held on February 4, 1986, were read.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Hires, and duly carried to accept the minutes of February 4, 1986, as amended.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Hires, and duly carried to strike that portion of those minutes of January 7, 1986, that pertain to Jim Whaley and/or his business.

Mrs. Georgia Pitts was present at the Board Meeting to discuss the washed out culverts on Highway 393 going to her house. She also reported that the Midgette Moore Insurance Adjuster has not met with her regarding the damage to her vehicle, due to the road condition.

Commissioner Hires stated the Board is trying to replace washed out culverts all over the county in turn, and will certainly try and repair their road.

Mr. Ronnie Newsome met with the Board to discuss the possibility of a ditch being dug from the Chipola Heights Road to the main road, for drainage problems.

The Board stated the residents of that area should get together and give easements to the county, so that the county could keep the roads up for the property owners. Until that time, the Board stated they would do whatever possible to the main road to help eleviate the boggy conditions.

Mr. Billy Ray Richter, and Mr. Doyle Daniels presented a petition to the Board with eighty-three (83) signatures regarding toll-free service to the 674 exchange, in the Blountstown exchange, for Kinard residents.

A motion was made by Commissioner Hires, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried to draw up a Resolution to St. Joe Telephone Company and Florida Public Commission, in support of requesting that they provide some type of toll-free service for Kinard residents to call on the 674 exchange in the Blountstown area. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK, PAGES 10, 11, SECTION H).

Vanita Anderson met with the Board to report on her meeting with Bobby Grice, with the Department of Transportation. She stated Mr. Grice could come up with \$4,000.00 start-up money for transportation system as soon as the Board of County Commissioners is ready. Mrs. Anderson stated they would like to begin the transportation system as of July 1, 1985, with the approval of the Board.

The Board recommended that Mrs. Anderson, after completing work on her budget for transportation system and compiling figures, to contact the Board and for a work shop between the Board of County Commissioners, Senior Citizens, and Mrs. Grice, of the Department of Transportation, be set up.

Mr. William Kent met with the Board to discuss a utility easement for his 5 acres parcel, located on the Calhoun-Bay County line. After 10 months, he has been unable to obtain utility service. Attorney David House stated Mr. Kents was a private grievance, not a public grievance. He stated Mr. Kent could sue the private land owners to seek relief however, did not feel the Board was involved.

Mr. Kent stated he was asking the Board to give him a helping hand by filing suit.

Attorney House stated the Board could assist him by filing suit, however, the procedure which would have to be followed to accompodate Mr. Kent, would be lenghty and involved.

Attorney House requested the Kents' bring by his office, copies of all deeds, letters previously written, and he would write letters in his own capacity to owners, but not as the Board's Attorney.

Skeet Davis met with the Board to discuss liability insurance coverage for the Saddle Club. He stated that the liability coverage had increased tremendously in the past year and further stated the club could not afford the coverage and asked if the county could cover them under the blanket coverage which they, the county, have.

The Board agreed for the Clerk to check with the county's insurance and get a written ruling on the saddle club question.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Hires, and duly carried to adopt a Resolution supporting application for the purpose of obtaining certain federal financial assistance under the Disaster R elief Act.

Mr. Harold Dobbs met with the Board to again discuss a tree falling on his utility shed during Hurricane Kate.

Commissioner Hires stated the Board pays somewhere around \$38,000.00 for insurance, and its for reasons such as this that the county is insured, and he feels the insurance company should pay the damage, and not the county.

Mr. Bob King, with Bay Engineering, met with the Board to discuss the monitoring reports on Sanitary landfill.

A motion was made by Commissioner Hires, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to grant economic ad valorem tax exemption as requested by Oglesby Plant Laboratories, Inc., and Mowey Elevator Company, Inc and E. M.A.C., as applicable in Chapter 196, Florida Statutes.

There being no further business to come before this Board, they did then adjourn.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise, Clerk

Charles Richard, Chairman